Cityof Keene

New Hampshire

September 13, 2013

Mr. Richard G. Paul

c/o Cheshire County House of Corrections
825 Marlboro Road

Keene, NH 03413

Dear Mr. Paul:

This office has received verification from the New Hampshire Attorney General’s Office that you were
sentenced on June 7, 2013 to serve 12 months at the Cheshire County House of Corrections followed by
three years of probation with 51 days pretrial credit. Pursuant to RSA 607-A:2 “Rights Lost” you are
prohibited from becoming a candidate for or holding public office from the time of your sentence until
its final discharge. Your name will not be included on the 2013 Municipal Primary ballot for the office of
Mavyor.

~Respectfully,
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Patricia A. Little, City Clerk
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